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MEMORANDUM

TO: Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Executive Advisory Board

FROM: Marianne Fidishin, PhD, Executive Director

DATE: August 2, 2017

RE: Beginning of the 2017-2018 School Year Activities

Below is a summary of Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative beginning-of-the-year activities.

Date

Activity

Location

Monday, August 14, 2017

New Staff Orientation: Orientation; Mentor

Luncheon; Assignments; Program Review

Mades-Johnson Center

Tuesday, August 15, 2017

New Staff Orientation: Evaluation
Framework

Mades-Johnson Center

Tuesday, August 15, 2017

First Day: 12+ Program

Wednesday, August 16, 2017

New Staff Orientation: PowerlEP; Goal
Writing; iPads

Mades-Johnson Center

Wednesday, August 16, 2017

First Day: SAIL Program

Thursday, August 17, 2017

New Staff Orientation: CPI Training;
Program Immersion

Mades-JohnsonCenter;
Assignment Location

Friday, August, 18, 2017

Non-Certified Staff Orientation

Mades-Johnson Center

Monday, August 21, 2017

Opening Day: Movie; Program Meetings

Arcada Theater;
Mades-Johnson Center

Tuesday, August 22, 2017

Program Meetings

Mades-Johnson Center

Wednesday, August 23, 2017

First Day of Classes

Various Locations

Saturday, August 26, 2017

MVSEC Family Picnic

Mades-Johnson Center
Property

Friday, September 1, 2017

Teacher Institute Day (no TAs)

Various Locations

Monday, September 4, 2017

Labor Day




